100 North Appleton Street

City of Appleton Appleton, WI 54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

Meeting Agenda - Final

Municipal Services Committee

Monday, September 8, 2025 4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor

Call meeting to order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll call of membership

Approval of minutes from previous meeting

25-1052 Minutes from August 25, 2025

Attachments: 08-25-25 MSC Minutes.pdf

Public Hearing/Appearances

25-1053 Design Hearing for future 2027 Paving Reconstruction Projects: Badger Ave
(College Ave to Memorial Dr), Sixth St (Memorial Dr to State St), Eighth St
(Pierce Ave to Badger Ave), Rankin St (Commercial St to Wisconsin Ave)

Attachments: Badger, 6th, 8th, Rankin Design Hearing.pdf

Action Items

25-1054 Approve Parking changes at 1300 Block of N. Viola St. (follow-up to a 6-month
evaluation)

Attachments: 1300 Block of N Viola St. (post 6-mo eval).pdf

Information Iltems

Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this
meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request
and if Feasible.

City of Appleton Page 1 Printed on 9/5/2025


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26400
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a3a0775a-7042-4f3f-8a84-23f1bc668fad.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26401
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a84ae373-9562-4223-8ccd-44ae03d72baa.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26402
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=24eb8181-4cfb-42c3-bb76-dc45e0a23240.pdf

City of Appleton 100 North Appleton Street

Appleton, Wl 54911-4799
www.appletonwi.gov

Meeting Minutes - Final
Municipal Services Committee

Monday, August 25, 2025 4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor

1. Call meeting to order
Chair Fenton called the meeting to order at 4:31 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

Present: 3 - Fenton, Stancil-Martin and Firkus

Excused: 1- Meltzer

Absent: 1- Schultz
4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

25-1014 Minutes from August 11, 2025

Attachments: 08-11-25 MSC Minutes.pdf

Firkus moved, seconded by Stancil-Martin, that the Minutes be approved. Roll
Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 3 - Fenton, Stancil-Martin and Firkus

Excused: 1- Meltzer

Absent: 1- Schultz

5. Public Hearing/Appearances
6. Action Items
25-1011

Approve Long Term Temporary Occupancy Permit for Construction
Dumpster in Superior Street through 12/31/2025

Attachments: Occupancy Permit Superior Street.pdf

Firkus moved, seconded by Stancil-Martin, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 3- Fenton, Stancil-Martin and Firkus

City of Appleton Page 1


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26362
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0ebd230a-4490-499c-b47c-534db06a8797.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26359
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=205d9e96-0453-4f7a-9ada-51ef82ac622b.pdf

Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final August 25, 2025

Excused: 1- Meltzer

Absent: 1- Schultz

25-1012 Approve Long Term Temporary Street Occupancy Permit for Vault 202
Brewery & Taphouse (202 W College Avenue) Tables and Chairs in College
Avenue Amenity Strip
Attachments: Occupancy Permit Vault 202 Brewery&Taphouse.pdf
Firkus moved, seconded by Stancil-Martin, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:
Aye: 3- Fenton, Stancil-Martin and Firkus
Excused: 1- Meltzer
Absent: 1- Schultz
25-1013 Approve Permanent Occupancy Permit for basement of building (200 W.
College Ave) within Johnston Street alley right-of-way
Attachments: Permanent Occupancy Permit Johnston St alley.pdf
Firkus moved, seconded by Stancil-Martin, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:
Aye: 3- Fenton, Stancil-Martin and Firkus
Excused: 1- Meltzer
Absent: 1- Schultz
7. Information Items

8. Adjournment

Firkus moved, seconded by Stancil-Martin, that the meeting be adjourned at
4:36 p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 3- Fenton, Stancil-Martin and Firkus

Excused: 1- Meltzer

Absent: 1- Schultz

City of Appleton Page 2


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26360
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=523cf068-addb-4601-ba31-ac9540270db6.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26361
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4917e430-5fee-4a4d-91d4-c030cd29afed.pdf

MUNICIPAL SERVICES COMMITTEE - September 8, 2025
Design Hearing for 2027 Paving Projects

INTRO:
Proposed 2027 paving:
Badger Ave (College Ave to Memorial Dr)
Sixth St (Memorial Dr to State St)
Eighth St (Pierce Ave to Badger Ave)
Rankin St (Commercial St to Wisconsin Ave)

All streets listed above are proposed to undergo a total reconstruction. The projects listed above
will include the removal and replacement of all existing asphalt and/or concrete pavement, curb
and gutter, stone base, driveway aprons, and spot removal and replacement of sidewalk, if
applicable, within the project limits.

BADGER AVENUE - College Ave to Memorial Dr (1950 LF) (2027 Concrete Pavt Reconstruct)

EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Aldermanic District 9
Traffic Counts: 10,250 veh/day (average)
No parking along both sides of Badger Ave within project limits
Pavement rating = 28 avg
Existing right of way width: 66’
Existing pavement width: 48’ (face of curb to face of curb)
Existing Pavement

o Asphalt over concrete placed in 1994

o Asphalt over concrete placed in 1964

o Concrete placed in 1964
Existing Water Main

o 127 CIP constructed pre-1930
Existing Sanitary Sewer

o 24” CON constructed 1964

o 24” VIT constructed 1915
Existing Storm Sewer

o 127,157 CON constructed 1963
Existing Tree Removal

o North Side

= 2 existing terrace trees due to proximity conflict with future side path

PRELIMINARY PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

Underground utilities to be improved in 2026
New concrete pavement — 34’ (face of curb to face of curb)
o 12’ travel lane in each direction
o 10’ two way left turn lane
Intersection improvements at Badger Ave & College Ave to increase pedestrian and
bike safety
Raised medians at existing railroad crossing to maintain quiet zone
Intersection geometry at Badger/Locust/Eighth to be modified to improve
intersection safety.
o The Badger Ave connection with the north leg of Locust St and east leg of
Eighth St would be eliminated (pedestrian access would be maintained)
o The connection between Locust St & Eighth St (northeast of Badger) would
be maintained



BADGER AVENUE (continued)

e New 10’ concrete side paths would be constructed along both sides of Badger Ave,
within the project limits

¢ On-street parking would continue to be prohibited along Badger Ave, within the
project limits.

COST ESTIMATE
e Estimated Construction Cost = $1,800,000

PROPERTY OWNER/RESIDENT FEEDBACK
e 105 Properties within the project area were noticed (included Badger/6™/8™
projects)
e 2 questionnaires returned (as of 9/3)
o Feedback/Concerns:
" none



SIXTH STREET — Memorial Dr to State St (430 LF) (2027 Concrete Pavt Reconstruct)

EXISTING CONDITIONS:
e Aldermanic District 9
e Traffic Counts: 5600 veh/day
e Parking restrictions:
o No Parking 7am-7pm along north side of 6™ St
o No Parking 7am-7pm along south side of 6 St
Pavement rating = 14
Existing right of way width: 64’
Existing pavement width: 36’ (face of curb to face of curb)
Existing Pavement
o Concrete placed in 1974
o Concrete placed in 1917
e Existing Water Main
o 12” PVC constructed 2010
o Existing Sanitary Sewer
o 15” ABS Truss constructed 1972
e Existing Storm Sewer
o 6” PVC constructed 2017
e Existing Tree Removal
o North Side
» | existing terrace tree due to proximity conflict with future side path
» | existing terrace ash tree
o South Side
= ] existing terrace tree due to proximity conflict with future side path
= | existing terrace tree in poor condition

PRELIMINARY PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS
e Underground utilities to be improved in 2026
e New concrete pavement dimensions:
o Memorial Dr — 190’ e/o Memorial Dr: 37’ face of curb to face of curb
= 13’ shared right turn/thru lane westbound
= 10’ exclusive left turn lane westbound
= 14’ travel lane eastbound
o 190’ e/o Memorial Dr — State St: 30’ face of curb to face of curb
= 15 travel lane in each direction
e New 10’ concrete side paths would be constructed along both sides of 6 St, within
the project limits
e  On-street parking would be prohibited along 6" St, within the project limits.

COST ESTIMATE
e [Estimated Construction Cost = $400,000

PROPERTY OWNER/RESIDENT FEEDBACK
e 105 Properties within the project area were noticed (included Badger/6™/8™
projects)
e 2 questionnaires returned (as of 9/3)
o Feedback/Concerns:
" none



EIGHTH STREET - Pierce Ave to Badger Ave (400 LF) (2027 Asphalt Pavt Reconstruct)
EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Aldermanic District 9
Traffic Counts: 309 veh/day
Parking restrictions:
o Time limited parking north side of 8" St, Pierce Ave — 210’ /o Pierce Ave
Pavement rating = 49
Existing right of way width: 60’
Existing pavement width: 32’ (face of curb to face of curb)
Existing Pavement
o Asphalt placed in 1998
o Asphalt placed in 1967
o Curb & Gutter placed in 1945
Existing Water Main
o 87 PVC constructed 2009
Existing Sanitary Sewer
o 9”7 VIT constructed 1886

PRELIMINARY PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

Underground utilities to be improved in 2026

New asphalt pavement and concrete curb & gutter constructed at 26’ wide from
face of curb to face of curb.

On-street parking would be prohibited along one side of 8™ St, within the project
limits.

COST ESTIMATE

Estimated Construction Cost = $180,000

PROPERTY OWNER/RESIDENT FEEDBACK

105 Properties within the project area were noticed (included Badger/6"/8™
projects)
2 questionnaires returned (as of 9/3)
o Feedback/Concerns:
" none



RANKIN STREET — Commercial St to Wisconsin Ave (1700 LF) (2027 Concrete Pavt Reconstruct)

EXISTING CONDITIONS:
e Aldermanic District 2
e Traffic Counts: 2899 veh/day
e Parking restrictions:
o No Parking - east side (Commercial — Rankin Ct)
o No Parking — west side (Commercial — 450’ w/o Rankin Ct)
o 2hr Parking — South side (Rankin Ct — Nawada Ct)
o No Parking — south side (Nawada Ct — Wisconsin Ave)
Pavement rating = 30 (avg)
Existing right of way width: 50°
Existing pavement width: 32’ (face of curb to face of curb)
Existing Pavement
o Asphalt/Concrete placed in 1999
o Concrete placed in 1981
o Concrete placed in 1960
e Existing Water Main
o 8”7 PVC constructed 2000, 2003, 2010
o 87 CIP constructed 1945, 1947, 1949
o Existing Sanitary Sewer
o 157 CIPP constructed 2010
o 10” ABS Truss constructed 1975
e Existing Storm Sewer
o 127,18”,24”,36” CON constructed 1957, 1959, 1960
e Existing Tree Removal
o South Side
= ] existing terrace tree due to proximity conflict with the street
= ] existing terrace tree in poor condition

PRELIMINARY PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS
e Underground utilities to be improved in 2026
e New concrete pavement would be constructed at 32’ wide from face of curb to face
of curb.
e Current on-street parking restrictions would remain unchanged

COST ESTIMATE
e Estimated Construction Cost = $1,100,000

PROPERTY OWNER/RESIDENT FEEDBACK
e 8 Properties along the project limits
e 0 questionnaires returned (as of 9/3)
o Feedback/Concerns:
=  City staff me with Appvion representative to discuss concerns and

feedback. Appvion owns majority of frontage along project. No
major concerns from Appvion other than wanting to ensure they will
still be able to have the same access and operation capabilities after
the project is complete. City staff will work with Appvion in the
detailed design process to make minor modifications to curb
openings, adding a future mid-block crosswalk, removal of existing
stairs, etc...



CITY OF

=) APPLETON

MEMORANDUM
Date: 8/26/25
To: Municipal Services Committee

From: Connor Deeg, E.I.T, Traffic Engineer
Subject: Parking changes at 1300 Block of N. Viola St (follow-up to a 6-month
evaluation)

In response to a citizen request, the City’s Traffic Section recently assessed the possibility of
removing the two-hour parking restriction on the east side of Viola Street, between Randall
Avenue and Kay Street. Based on the initial review, it appeared the restriction may no longer be
needed, as the parking behaviors and nearby land use have changed since the restriction was
enacted in 1986.

The evaluation period was initiated in February of 2025. The evaluation included removing the
Two-Hour Parking 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. restriction on the east side of the street for the entire
block. See Figure 1 below.

This arrangement has had the desired effect, and the Traffic Section has not received any
feedback from the community. Based on this, it is recommended the changes be made
permanent. To accomplish this, the following ordinance change is necessary:

1. Repeal Ord. 50-1-90: “Parking be limited to two hours from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
excluding Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays on the east side of Viola Street from
Randall Avenue to Kay Street.”

Figure 1

| m
)
3
=
Q
-
>
<
®

Page 1 of 1



	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_08-25-25 MSC Minutes
	0002_1_Badger, 6th, 8th, Rankin Design Hearing
	0003_1_1300 Block of N Viola St. (post 6-mo eval)

